

St. Paul Parish Pastoral Council

Meeting Minutes Wednesday, May 9, 2018

- 1.0 **Call to Order:** 6:25 PM
- 2.0 **Faith Formation** – Kathy Sanders
- 3.0 **Introduction of Guests**
- 4.0 **Approval/Correction of Minutes** (Minutes Approved)
- 5.0 **St. Paul Parish Business**
 - **Beloved Community Project of Yellow Springs** – Report by Karen McKee. Goal of project: provide a community meal during the summer months. Need folks to shop, do meal planning, serving, cleaning up, financial contributions. Run by the Pastor the Presbyterian church.
 - How should St. Paul's help/interact with the group?
 - Karen will follow up to get additional details (e.g. schedule)
 - **Southwest Ohio HOBY Leadership Seminar** – Report by Sherry Malloy. Sherry follow-up. St. Paul can provide two Virtus-trained adults to supervise. Saturday June 30 (1030 – 1300). To do cleanup work.
- 6.0 **The Future of the Church/Region**
 - **New Pastor of Review Appointed** – Fr. Andrew Cordonnier. Fr. Andrew is presently completing his assignment as an associate (parochial vicar) at a four parish Region of Owensville, Williamsburg, Batavia and Stonelick - so not unfamiliar with Regions. Owensville has a school, so Father Cordonnier is not unfamiliar with that in a parish setting.
- 7.0 **New Business**
 - **Dolores Sizemore** – Need help across many Commissions (Finance, Liturgy, Education, Outreach, B&G), Sacristans, and other ministries
 - Council agrees with Dolores' observations
 - Father offered to make an announcement during Mass
 - Action for each council member: Each member will solicit for new Commission Members, Sacristans, ministers, etc.
 - Sherry Malloy will post a notice in the bulletin
 - Priority project: Cleanup day – Mark and Mike Breza to develop a list. Perhaps in June.
- 8.0 **Commission Reports**
 - Building & Grounds (Mike Breza)**
 - **Maintenance checklist required. Monthly inspections?**
 - Mike, Gary, and Dan to work on the checklist and present draft
 - **Major Maintenance Priorities**
 - **Refined quote for drainage** –
 - The house next door is running water onto the POB in violation of the Village ordinance.

- Mike to ask the village to come out for the assessment
- Mike will ask for a revised quote without drainage between the POB and house next door. Perhaps the owner can make a contribution.
- **Quote for tuck pointing – TBD**
- **Quote and prioritization for repair of hole in stained glass window** – first or second on the back right. Another one on the back left.
- **Quote and prioritization for altar wall/mural refurbishment** – TBD
- **Quote and prioritization for cleaning the big painting** – Ask Ken Struewing.
- **Priorities approved for immediate execution**
 - **Railing at top of stairs** – Report from Kathy Sanders.
- **Church Sound System** – Kathy Sanders: Tim McLinden is considering a new equalizer. He is getting quotes for the next council meeting.
- **Update on Installation of the Bell** – Volunteer required to head up development of design/architecture ideas. Father will come up with a design. Others are welcome.
- **Pew maintenance (assessment by St. Brigid person)** – TBD. Does the wood need to be oiled?

Finance (Open)

- **Commission chair required**
- **Budgeting for major infrastructure priorities**
 1. **Storm water drainage** – Rough order of magnitude (ROM) estimate = \$17K. Ask neighbor if she will contribute to drain tie-in.
 2. **Tuck pointing the church** – ROM estimate = \$10K. Ken Struewing has this historical memory when the task was completed previously. Ken has shared contact information and other details.
 3. **Additional handicap parking** – ROM estimate = \$11K
 4. **Awning** – ROM estimate = \$6K
 5. **Refurbishment of altar wall/mural** – ROM estimate = \$TBD
 6. **Repair of hole in stained glass window** – ROM estimate = \$TBD

Parish Life & Outreach (Open)

- **Commission chair required**
- **Report on Italian Dinner Saturday, April 28** – (Kathy Sanders & Dan Marion). Lessons learned: sell tickets; Something within reach.
- **Father's Retirement Celebration 3 June** – (Suzann Blanton)

Liturgy (Sherylee Swartz)

-

Education (Sherry Malloy)

- **Commission chair required**
- **Update on adult faith formation** – in POB for the rest of the Summer. Meeting weekly.
- **Update on Parish School of Religion** – this weekend First Communion. Next weekend HS Graduation.
- Ecumenical HS Graduation Pancake Breakfast. Sherry working. Also Kathy. May 31 at the Central Chapel AME Church. Need some more volunteers because some have been working it for 20+ years...

Cemetery (Ken Struewing)

9.0 Pastor's Comments – Next week is St. Brigid's festival.

10.0 Next meeting – Jun 6, 2018

11.0 Faith Formation Leader for next meeting – ?

12.0 Adjournment and Closing Prayer

13.0 Council Attendees

Parish Council Members	Role	Attendance
Father John Krumm – jetk76@ameritech.net , 937-409-9355	Pastor	x
Dan Marion – dmarionjr@icloud.com , 937-901-4520	President	X
Kathy Sanders , Kathysanders4@gmail.com , 937-272-0413	Vice President	x
Patty Alexander , Trish320@aol.com , 937-767-1844	Member	X
Gary Romohr , lromohr@aol.com , 937-767-2070	Member	x
Vickie Hoomes , vbhoomes@aol.com , 937-322-2913	Member	X
Karen McKee , 937-767-4641, caseym1200@yahoo.com	Member	x
Commission Representatives		
Mike Breza , Michael.breza@prodigy.net , 937-931-5015	Building/Grounds	X
Ken Struewing – kenandbetheen@yahoo.com , 937-767-1388	Cemetery	
Sherry Malloy – office@stpaulchurchyso.org , cre@stpaulchurchyso.org , sherrykennmalloy@gmail.com	Education	x
Position Open	Finance	
Sherylee Swartz , swartz@erinet.com , 937-325-1868	Liturgy	
Position Open	Parish Life & Outreach	

14.0 Guests

- Dolores Sizemore
- Norma Lewis
- Deacon Paul Richardson